

To: Keith Steiner
E-Mail: ksteiner@owtglobal.com
From: Doug Young
Date: November 16, 2012

Subject: Request for Info - File #0572-EX-PL-2012

Message:

There are many problems with this application. First off, it would be near impossible to clear the wide range of frequencies you have requested on a nationwide basis. This type of operation would best be handled by individual Special Temporary Authorities (STAs) for each demo. Second, the frequencies between 108 and 137 MHz would have to be pre-coordinated with each FAA regional office that is affected. Also, wide bands, in and of themselves, are very difficult to clear. You would have to narrow down your frequency requests to the bare minimum necessary to accomplish your task. Next, you have requested confidentiality for the entire application. We cannot approve confidentiality for any field necessary to determine interference, e.g., location, frequency, power, etc. There also is no confidentiality justification per 47CFR0.459(b). Lastly, there are no emissions per 47CFR2.201.

I really can't see any way to fix this application so that it would have any chance of approval. Unless you can convince me otherwise, I will have to dismiss the application. You would be free to file individual STAs following the guidance I have provided above.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of November 16, 2012 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 18600